From: Gabriel.Zitrin@sfgov.org
Date: 6/24/2014 2:13 PM
Subject: Fw: Billing Info for Public Records Request

To: pmonette-shaw(@earthlink.net

Mr. Monette-Shaw,

I am told that these are the final relevant numbers as of the Mayor's signing of the ordinance approving the Stantec
settlement. I apologize once more for the delay, and hope that this information is completely responsive to your request.

CityLaw #120645 - Anshen + Allen, et al.
City Attorney Time Hours to date: 11,399.93 hours
City Attorney Time Amount to date:  $ 2,332,769.85
Total Expenses paid to date: $1,473,309.70

TOTAL TIME AND EXPENSES: $ 3.806.079.55

Sincerely,

GABRIEL ZITRIN
Deputy Communications Director

OFFICE OF CITY ATTORNEY DENNIS HERRERA
San Francisco City Hall, Room 234

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, California 94102-4682
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